
From: Terry Higgins
To:
Subject: Interest
Date: Thursday, 17 January 2019 2:18:27 PM

Please note my interest

Sent from my iPhone
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UNCLASSIFIED

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by
mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments
immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential,
sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information. 

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The
Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. 

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this
email.
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Please let me know if the Attorney-General would like to consider me for such an appointment.
I served as an Acting Judge of the Supreme Court of New South Wales in 1987 and as a judge of
the Federal Court of Australia from 2005 until my retirement, under s.72 of the Constitution, in
2010.

Yours faithfully,
Peter R. Graham Q.C.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information. 

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs
and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. 

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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From: shane marshall < > 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 12:49 PM
To:  < >
Subject: Independent legal assessor

Hi ,

I  and am interested in being an independent legal
assessor.

Shane Marshall

--

Sent from Gmail Mobile

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual
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or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please
advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email,
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or
copyright information. 

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home
Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act
1988. 

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

--

Sent from Gmail Mobile

-- 
Sent from Gmail Mobile
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